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               Town of Miami Lakes 

                   Memorandum 
 

 

 
 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Honorable Councilmembers 

 

From:   Raul Gastesi, Jr., Town Attorney   

 

Subject: Attorneys Report 

 

Date: February 13, 2024 

 

 

There are currently several matters being litigated by the Town of Miami Lakes. Some of these matters are 

being referred to our insurance carrier to mitigate the Town’s legal expense. 

 

The following are a list of matters being actively litigated:  

 

Michael Pizzi JR. v. Town of Miami Lakes 

Verbal Report to be provided. 

    

 

The following matter will be discussed: 

Request for an Attorney Client Executive Session for the Michael Pizzi JR v. Town of Miami Lakes. 
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